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Sonja Smith

From: Wexford Receptionist [ REC_WEX@epa.ie]

Sent: 24 April 2007 09:12

To: Sonja Smith

Cc: InfomailCC

Subject: FW: Re:- License Application,Reg. No. W0228-01, from South Dublin Co. Co. for Green Waste_ Facility,

Esker Lane, Lucan, Co. Dublin
Attachments: Esker Temp Consent.doc

Sonja

rec'd today for you. Ep
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Environmental Protection Agency Tl
P.O. Box 3000, ‘ e,
Johnstown Castle Estate, '
Wexford.

Bosca Poist 3000,

Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin,
Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600

Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 SR
Email: info@epa.ie Qoéi@
web: www.epa.ie ' N @0\\”

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 ' (W©
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From: Dermot Finch [mailto:dfinch@SDUBLINCQEO.ie]

Sent: 23 April 2007 16:49 Ooo

To: Infomail

Cc: Stephen Deegan

Subject: FW: Re:- License Application,Reg. No. W0228-01, from South Dublin Co. Co. for Green Waste Facility, Esker Lane,

Lucan, Co. Dublin

)

Ms. Sonja Smith,
Please find attached letter as requested by Mr. Kevin Motherway today. Hardcopy to follow.
Dermot Finch
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or postmaster@sdublincoco.ie. This message
has been swept by Anti-Virus software.

Is eolas faoi run an t-eolas ata sa riomhphost seo agus d'fheadfadh go mbeadh se faoi phribhleid o thaobh an dli de.
Is don te ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dosan/dise amhain an t-eolas. Ni ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a
bheith aige/aici ar an riomhphost seo. Murar duit an riomhphost seo ta nochtadh, coipeail, daileadh na aon ghniomh
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éile a dheanamh no aon ghniomh eile a thagail gan deanamh ar iontaoibh an riomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus
d'theadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Ma fuair tu an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo tri earraid teigh 1
dteagmbhail, le do thoil, leis an te a sheol i no le postmaster@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le
bogearrai Frithvireas. '
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This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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South Dublin County Council

Halla an Chontae Drainage Maintenance / Operations &
Lar an Bhaile, Water Pollution Control

Tamhlacht County Hall

Baile Atha Cliath 24 Tallaght, Dublin 24.

Telefon: 01-4149000
Facs: 01-4149101
www.southdublin.ie

www.southdublin.ie

Telephone: 01-4149000 ex 4465
Fax: 01-4149101
Email: sdeegan@sdublincoco.ie

EPA-CQ'

Ms Sonja Smith Roce; rk
Cork Regional Inspectorate, ) Ceiveq by e-maj
EPA, D
(]
PO Box 3000, ) *ed--...%&jggoj
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co Wexford
23" April 2007
Re: Re:- License Application,Reg. No. W(0228-01, from %’th Dublin Co. Co. for Green
Waste Facility, Esker Lane, Lucax; Co. Dublin
SES
S?
>
Ms. Sonja Smith, Q\@}'\\;\
&

&N
Under Section 52 of the Waste Managementd O, 1996 to 2005, the Drainage Department of South
Dublin Co. Co. are the Sanitary Authority{&a& roposed discharge license for the above premises and
will allow the surface water run-off from th\e%Qoncreted hardstand in above premises to discharge into the
foul sewerage system for the next 6 m(%ms until a better agreed system can be put in place.

S
Yours truly, O

Stephen Deegan S.E.E.
Drainage Maintenance and Operations

Water Pollution Control

Cc Kevin Motherway
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